Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: 15A NCAC 07H, 071, and 07J Staff Opinions

From: Everett, Jennifer <jennifer.everett@ncdenr.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 3:39 PM

To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>; Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Lopazanski, Mike <mike.lopazanski@ncdenr.gov>; Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Lucasse,
Mary L <mlucasse@ncdoj.gov>; Goebel, Christine A <Christine.Goebel @NCDENR.GOV>; Willis, Angela
<angela.willis@ncdenr.gov>; Wright, Alyssa N <Alyssa.Wright@ncdenr.gov>

Subject: RE: 15A NCAC 07H, 071, and 07J Staff Opinions

Hello,

We are kindly requesting an extension for the period of review for 15A NCAC 07H, 071 and 07J. This extension will allow
staff additional time to address your technical change requests.

Thank you.

Jennifer Everett

DEQ Rulemaking Coordinator

N.C. Depart. Of Environmental Quality

Office of General Counsel

1601 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-1601

Tele: (919)-707-8614
https://deq.nc.gov/permits-rules/rules-regulations/deq-proposed-rules

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to
third parties.



